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From:                                         John Dixon [jdixon@titanuranium.com]
Sent:                                           Tuesday, September 23, 2008 9:09 AM
To:                                               lmanzo@kivaliqinuit.ca; Jackson Lindell; Richard Dwyer; holwellj@inac-ainc.gc.ca; Andrew Keim;

macIsaacb@inac.gc.ca; kiblalikh@inac.gc.ca
Cc:                                               Mark Mclaren; Shaun O'Driscoll
Subject:                                     Titan uranium Inc. 2008 field activities.  Permit N2005C0040
Attachments:                          Interim Report-2008.pdf
 
Attached please find the Titan Uranium Inc. Interim Report of 2008 summer field activities.  The final reports will be submitted
once the assay results have been received.
 
Please note that the camp is on winter stand by, all tents have the doors screwed shut, stove pipes removed and the fuel to
stoves shut off.  The fuel insta-berms are equipped with oil absorbent filtered drains to ensure that excess water is not held in

these berms.  The drum that was leaking during the July 22nd 2008 inspection was located and removed from site to Baker
Lake for disposal. The oil on the water in the berm was removed as described in the inspection report and also by oil
absorbent matting.  All of this material was incinerated at high temperature as requested in the report. 
 
Also, it has been indicated several times that 8 Albert Street, Stouffville, Ontario is not the address of Titan Uranium Inc but
rather the address of Mr. Paul Nicholls who has acted on Titan’s behalf in the past.  The Titan Uranium Inc. address is Suite
100-2100 Airport Drive Saskatoon, SK, S7L 6M6. Information sent to the Albert Street address takes much longer to get to us
as Mr. Nicholls has several other clients and is not always at his address to redirect information to us.  In future please send all
written information to the Saskatoon address. Thank you.
Regards,
 
 
John A. Dixon MA, P. Geo.
Senior Geologist
Titan Uranium Inc.
Suite 100 - 2100 Airport Drive
Saskatoon, SK Canada S7L 6M6
Ph: 306.651.2405
Fax: 306.651.5105
cell: 647.668.4333
Investor Relations: 1-888-638-5061
jdixon@titanuranium.com
www.titanuranium.com
 
Confidentiality Warning: The contents of this transmission is confidential information intended for the recipient.  All  other recipients are prohibited from disclosing, copying,
distributing or taking any action in reliance of the contents. If you are not the intended recipients, please notify the sender immediately. Thank you.
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